

EXHIBIT 11

PATENT
Attorney Docket No. 194.0020-00000
Customer No. 22882

IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

In re Application of:)	Confirmation No.: 8452
Michael Faerber et al.)	
Serial No.: 12/450,608)	Group Art Unit: 2646
Filed: February 2, 2010)	Examiner: Charles Terrell Shedrick
For: METHOD, NETWORK AND)	
DEVICE FOR INFORMATION)	
PROVISION BY USING PAGING AND)	
CELL BROADCAST SERVICES)	

Mail Stop RCE
Commissioner for Patents
P.O. Box 1450
Alexandria, VA 22313-1450

Sir:

AMENDMENT

Prior to the further examination of the above-identified application and in reply to the Final Office Action of January 30, 2014 ("Office Action"), the period for reply having been extended for two (2) months by a request for extension and fee payment filed concurrently herewith, the Applicant proposes that this application be amended as follows:

Amendments to the Claims are reflected in the listing of claims, which begins on page 2 of this paper.

Remarks begin on page 7 of this paper.

Amendments to the Claims:

This listing of claims will replace all prior versions, and listings, of claims in the application:

Listing of Claims:

Claims 1-10 (canceled).

11. (currently amended) A method of communicating with a terminal in a cellular wireless communication system, the method comprising:

storing, at the terminal of the cellular wireless communication system, a group of specific identifiers common to a plurality of terminals supporting an emergency warning, at least two specific identifiers in the group of the specific identifiers being for different types of emergencies, the cellular wireless communication system being a bi-directional cellular wireless communication system between a base station and the plurality of terminals;

checking, by the terminal, whether a paging message received from ~~a~~the base station includes at least one specific identifier of the group of the specific identifiers; and

~~switching directly, by the terminal, to a broadcast mode for receiving broadcast content on a broadcast channel only if the received paging message includes the at least one specific identifier of the group of the specific identifiers, without requesting resources from the cellular wireless communication system, at least two specific identifiers in the group of the specific identifiers being for different types of emergencies; and~~

establishing, by the terminal, at least one of a physical channel and a logical channel only if the received paging message includes a temporary mobile subscriber identity allocated to the terminal.

12. (previously presented) A method according to claim 11, wherein the terminal is a mobile terminal attached to a mobile network, and the broadcast mode is a Global System for Mobile Communications cell-broadcast mode.

13. (currently amended) A method according to claim 11, wherein the terminal at

- least one of notifies and displays to a user of the terminal the broadcast content ~~received from the base station.~~
14. (previously presented) A method according to claim 11, wherein a duration of the broadcast mode is dependent on the at least one specific identifier of the group of the specific identifiers.
15. (previously presented) A method according to claim 11, wherein the group of the specific identifiers are temporary subscriber mobile identities.
16. (currently amended) A terminal operating in a cellular wireless communication system having a plurality of terminals, the terminal comprising:
- a memory unit configured to:
 - store a group of specific identifiers common to the plurality of the terminals supporting an emergency warning, at least two specific identifiers in the group of the specific identifiers being for different types of emergencies, the cellular wireless communication system being a bi-directional cellular wireless communication system between a base station and the plurality of terminals; and
 - a control unit configured to:
 - check whether a paging message received from ~~a the~~ base station includes at least one specific identifier of the group of the specific identifiers; ~~and~~
 - switch ~~directly~~ to a broadcast mode for receiving broadcast content on a broadcast channel only if the paging message received from the base station includes the at least one specific identifier of the group of the specific identifiers, without requesting resources from the cellular wireless communication system, at least two specific identifiers in the group of the specific identifiers being for different types of emergencies; and
 - establish at least one of a physical channel and a logical channel only if the received paging message includes a temporary mobile subscriber identity allocated to the terminal.
17. (previously presented) A terminal according to claim 16, wherein the terminal is

a mobile terminal attached to a mobile network and the broadcast mode is a Global System for Mobile Communications cell-broadcast mode.

18. (currently amended) A terminal according to claim 16, further comprising:
 - an acoustical unit configured to notify a user of the terminal of the broadcast content received from the base station; and
 - a display unit configured to display the ~~received~~ broadcast content to the user of the terminal.
19. (previously presented) A terminal according to claim 16, wherein a duration of the broadcast mode is dependent on the at least one specific identifier of the group of the specific identifiers.
20. (currently amended) A cellular wireless communication system~~network~~ communicating with terminals and adapted to implement a cell broadcast service and a paging mode, the ~~network~~ system comprising:
 - a transmitter configured to broadcast content and transmit at least one paging message to ~~the~~ a plurality of terminals in a cell, the cellular wireless communication system being a bi-directional cellular wireless communication system between the transmitter and the plurality of terminals; and
 - at the plurality of the terminals, each of the plurality of terminals comprising:
 - a memory unit configured to:
 - ~~store~~ storing a group of specific identifiers supporting an emergency warning, at least two specific identifiers in the group of the specific identifiers being for different types of emergencies;
 - ~~and, the at least one paging message including at least one specific identifier of the group of the specific identifiers for directly~~
 - a control unit configured to:
 - check whether the at least one paging message received from the transmitter includes at least one specific identifier of the group of the specific identifiers;
 - switch~~switching the terminals to a broadcast support mode for receiving the broadcast content~~ transmitted by the transmitter

Explore Litigation Insights

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

Real-Time Litigation Alerts



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time alerts** and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.